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Vefl;n Chen (LKKAuto) -

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 2:01 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DOCA: 18/5/20718
Dear George,

Vehicle excess $1200/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto,.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 9:21 AM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com:; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DODA: 18/5/2019

Dear Veron,
Noted on the below email.

Please assist to follow up with AlG on the excess amount.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e se oz
5% Libl Road 1 Road Singapore 408559
p. +65G3BE 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f.+65 6841 1183

. ILirm LOMMm. w. www.audl.com.sg
Aud| Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapors 159938 p. +55 6836 2223
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Claims <claimsi@premiumaduto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DOA: 18/5/2019

Dear George,

Refer below email 1o Tony.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 9:09 AM

To;: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veranchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DOA: 18/5/20159

Dear Veron,
Any update on the approval?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd mey us msainw

55 Lk Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408599

p. +65 B38R 2323 d. +65 6762 9911 {. +65 6B41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audlcom sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6B36 2223

Pl



WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

FIND QUT MORE

Emall Disclaimer

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

sent: Thursday, 30 May, 2019 4:456 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DOA: 18/5/2019

Dear Veron,
Attached DL for your kind reference
Thank you

Best Regards
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor (35)

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +b5 6388 2223 f. +65 6475 1023

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre
e A S

| Find out moro

Ermail Disclaimer

Thie mrre, ancbudiig any attec brment Ndrrtial s s & 1 prrdilen:
you have recelved it in error, please natify i Immediatoly by reply email and then delote this mrsage Irom your syt
ase 10 not copy @ or wse it for any porpeose, of disclase M3 contemts or any attashmen ta sny otk =

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen®@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 4:42 FM



_ Tn:" Claims; SUR
' Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DOA: 18/5/2019

Dear Tony,

Kindly forward us a copy of driver's driving licensed.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall 'sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 2:20 PM
To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@| .com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U-DOA: 18/5/2019
Dear Tony,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLN 3559U (Excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not te pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 1:58 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U

Dear all,
Attached interview form and revise estimate for your kind reference.
Kindly assist follow up on repair approval.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FinD OUT MORE |

Emall Disclaimer

Thin amail, including any attachment, 1 confidential and may also b privdeged
Il vou hove recelved B in error, please notify us immaediately by reply el and than cebele T MELEIET rom your §ysem
Pleasa do nat copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contenis or any Aiachmeant to any Gther person Thank you

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) [mailte:admin-d@ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 4:11 PM

To: 'PAL Claim'; assignments

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U

Dear Tany,

Appointment confirmed

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultpnts Ple Lid
Phone: 6841-1972 | emuil: gssignments@ lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{408013)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto. com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 4:54 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U

Dear all,

Kindly assist register OD claim(AIG) and arrange survey on 30/5/2019@10am —owner waiting on 281 Alexandra
Road Singapore 159938,



Please confirm

Thanks.

Best Regards

Tony Foong

Service / Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd s s e

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 G388 2723 1, +B65 6475 1023
e_ken|.ng@premiumauto com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Aud| Showrosom, Aud] Centre 281 Alekandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223

Your closest cor
on the road.,

he new AUANAR:

Find out more

This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software
WWW avi.com




: _Uerﬁn Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 12:40 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLN3559U / OD / 18/05/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

This mail is associated with :
*SLN3559U (31943549585G)
(0]0]
May 18 2019 6:00PM
[PREMIUM LEASING PTE LTD]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please note that policy Is in force and excess amount is $1200.00

Thank you
Chan, Yoke Shi

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Nadaraja, Deeban (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

- AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avVg.com



5, Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 4:55 FM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U

Best Regards,

Varon Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall -sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 4.54 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U

Dear all,

Kindly assist register OD claim{AIG) apd“arrange survey on 30/5/2019@10am —owner waiting on 281 Alexandra
Road Singapore 159938,

Please confirm

Thanks,

Best Regards

Tony Foong

Service /) Claims Advisor

Preminm Automobiles Ple Lid g s smsozmmiwg
81 Alevandra Bomd Singopsire | 39938
P 0t HaNs 23 LA6SHTS 1023

¢ henjlogdprminmuio comsg  w. wiww.audi.com sg

el Showroom, Avdi Centre 281 Alesnindm BRoad  Sleapore | 559018 |

P iy

Your closest cor panion '
on theroad, = =

~ Es
The new Ai.:d!‘ﬁﬁ:_f -

63 636 2223

Find out more
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COMPREHENSIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR OWN DAMAGE EXCESS  5§120000 (/)
WINDSCREEN EXCESS 55100 00
EER“F“:-NTE HD; B‘BMHEH'IME‘MHM e pla 4% =t pBzu Fom (FEREER e ) L

SUM INSURED s£351.00
INSURING WITH COE/PARF YES

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SLN3559U
2| NAME OF INSURED

Promium Leasing Pia | 19

3) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 21 Jui 2018
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 20 Jul 2019

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *

Ary parsan wiio in dineng on the Insused's order on wilh they permession

Fiowiged thal Ihe perton dihving i permitled in accordanoe with ihe keensing o ciher laws o tegulations 1o dive e Molol Vomcle o
has beer so pErmelted and @ not disqualified by order of @ Court of Law of by resson of sny enadmen! or regulalion n inal behalf
from drnang the Malai Viehicle

&) LIMITATION AS TO USE *

Use tor the carnage ol PAESONPETs of QOGO o conneclion with e insured's besmess

Use for social, domesiic, ploasuie purposes an0 DUSINELE PUIDDLES of Sny person whom the vehicle i hised
The Polcy coes not cover

1) Use bor recing. paca-rmasm . ibhatiity sl of spopd lesling

Z) Use whilst drawing & tailed excepl the lowing |other han o reward] of sny one disabilea

propeiicd vehicle
3} U for the carnaon of pessengers for hine o rowand by any parsan lo whom the vehich i ned

LOSS OF USE no1 CLUDED
* MAMED DRIVER M4
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY DBS BANK LTD

* Lamitahons encered mopessdiew by SBchon § of ihe Molor Vehoies (Trwd Pary kigas ary Compgrsaton: A Napier
Secton 95 of Ihe Road Tranapoit Act 1987 |Maisysa) Bk not to be moiuded under these neasings ¢ A [Chapter 186 ang

17 We hesety Certity Ihal the palicy 1o which i Cericaty telatos i Siued 5 acoordance wiln
Pany Raks and Compensation] Act (Chaptes 18%) ang Pan IV of ine Road Tianepo Ael 1987

Issued Al Singapore 14 sgp 2018
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(L FTPTSEY]
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53 L Al ¢ .
AUDI CUSTOUER SEEVCE CEMITRE
SINTAPTINL A0800S
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> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type:

Owner 10:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Prirmary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Caunt:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period(Years)!

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained herein ls correct as at 30 May 201%

PARF/COE Rebala Enguiry

Company
FaETEM

SLN3557U
MNa

30 May 2019
AUDI

Ad AVANT 1.4 TFS1 S TRONIC

Blue
2016
CYNO14053

WALZZZFA5HAD14717

1100 kW (147 bhpl
$34,598.00

28 Apr 2017

28 Apr 2017

1

£3543800

Yes
27 Apr 2027
£24 57800

27 Apr 2027
E - Open Category
10

$54,616.00
$43,040,00
$69,618.00

MpS AV TE.gov.SgiMavIiacton/enquireH eoatety FUDICHETaraLSregINpUT i UMNL | IUIN_ILSHUSUSUUY | |

m



MPAT TROSESH | Prarmam Autoemobiles B Li , et Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

4 : 916:38
e Ty P o Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/05/201

SINGAFPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please mmrl-—ma_d"l e detads of the ReCaen! o apeed up the clalms piocess
2. Thin Form must be o jed by the Pelicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver is rray i iHaUTANCE CoMpanies o
3. inlormakon provided mysst Do e tnshiul and sccuwimie as possilie Any witlul rmisrmpeesentalion or willsslding of ralenal [ecis may sl

fepudiate policy labiity e e Ml I

4 The issut and acceplance of #vs Mo by insutance companies in nol an admisaion of polcy labslity an Bre i of the Paurance
5 Talse rer ing s b-!‘lil'f.dlnhFdh:uiml‘l'ﬂllH alian. - ) Assoceton of Singapore (GIA for
E. This report will be forwaided by the insumers ol the GLA Records Marmgermess Canirs estatiiated try the Genaral Ingurpnce &spocaton |

Brchivang and that coples of thin mpor wil for & les tor made avalable upon spglcation by nletesiad parties | o

7. By the loagmrmt of e repon 1o the IPRLFRIE. you herelry Lonsent io the archivng of this repan al the cene and is copies o he rep J

aloraa s
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
D

Tl =]

A ||t

ate OF Report £2052018 1545

Date Of Accident 18/05/2018 18:00

Exact Location Of Acsiden) S5K JALAM LIM TAI SEE CAR PARK
Cauniry/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regisiration Number SLN3s5AU
InsurediPolicyhalder

Name Of Registersd Owner PREMIUM LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2010066 76M

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No

Altarniative Phone Mo OFFICE-84712123

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer AUDI

Modal Q5 SPORT 2.0 TFSI QU
mfm::m which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy YEE

far repalr 1o your vehicke?

It No, Please stale action 1o be taken

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy NMumber B'HBSHJSHIDI]&MDEI-DMDQ
Caver Nole Number .

Driver

Mama of Driver NORBERT TUELLMANN
Passport No/FIN GIAT40TR

Date Of Birth 281061669

Occupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 14062016

Driving Exporiance 2 YEARS AND 11 MOMNTHS
Ganger MALE

Mobila Numbar (LOCAL) +85-90604226
Fax Number
Contact Numbey

EMail Address

NTUELLMANN@WEB.DE

Page 1 of 14



————— s

Kl 55K JALAN LIM TAI SEE
Posicoda 266233

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Retavonship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Rood Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident .
Was any body injured in the Accldent? NG
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? ND

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance,

MNumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported 1o the police? NO
Il Yes Please stale which Palice Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, agains| whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Attachmant(s)
Are accident photos available lor attachment? YES
Was there any wideo capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
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Sketch Plan #2

© OSKETCH PLAN
B e ey i
B i ‘ ;
A o po et e bpsbenras e bodien

o

o T Ll
. Gﬁ?l«(}g L ] g PREDM brtd) £l g

. :- II 1|. r‘:‘""l':tt._-lf.;;-' .n:-;-_--
Mk AT S
= s i . r

Ry
n s -r'L‘_*l s
&‘.r ko 1 e g £ T.!wﬁ'.J-ii - x4

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCGIDENT

i

L

Driver of SINIEESU, Norbor TUELLMANN, FIN GI197407R, was paskiag the car bachaards at hame 3t the

—

parking o, sliocated to the divers home A 55K Jakans Ll Tai Suw, Singapore 268233 Wille tha doevs abvady

had started the peiking procrdure, perion with « ity dog uporosthed suddealy the saune b Lo bwards ot

the cars nearside, Thwus, the drives was irntsted and datracted. since he did not want ta attect nedther e porson
nor the anim

& Dhiw 1o thess circumitances, tho driver miscaleulated the Is 1o park the car properly and touched

the pilar K" with the car's leht rear indicator/backiaght snd wing softly This soht colluon cauned breaking the
barklight's plastic cover end some colour adhesiors at the car's leht tear wing, to protesd hrom the Bellats plaste
protecien. pravicusly touched up dus to cando rencvation’s reasans.

DECLARATION -
VWe Declare the Iregoing Particfars 3 1t i exgiy o et S

Polacytaide's Sgrutuee T i

LT | Py Py kG mal
Date & Tume O B & ot i gty e Mame izt ey
Date L PRLA ity by
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A5 Asia Paolic imarsnce Pre Lid
A I G A Bullding

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
A - NOoRBert TVBLLMAMY
VEHICLE NUMBER CLN ITI U

DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT AL /052006 . /9D

PrACE or ACciDENT - SSK MMM yATHSEE G
THIRD PARTY VEMICLE (IF ANY) M E > 006713 ;\.,M@Wﬁ)

i b L e L L AL R e L R I e e e e e P P Ry P P e

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

AT CosTRIDw (STrer)
_one (L UEIV) Ohexn)

VAT) OM)

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOMOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DARIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

VO

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTEMNSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TOD ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

Joucuivg  ACovcpars P Ukle Pwvg BiOcumay
(lunhae U

Lar
UAhele, wvo PRUM UEHICLE (W AS  faplusn.

WERE YOL OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TD THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

AJO. MA.




UNDERTAKING
L MR Fuaimiry — iveic no G USHUOW, herety

confirm that the Singapore Acciden! Statement lodged by me on 12 a" 51 14

al 1400 hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg No:
| %9 Ui in which | was the driver are true and accurate 1o the best of my

knowledge, information and belief

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers

Name of psurdd | Driver - Mo R e T U A A
Nric No. : Gy Q}Q_(S}(

Date : ?-gq{(:&_noﬁ

Signature

Name of Policyholder Piemiam Lot Ay e L4

Nric No.

R 20/5/1q




Premium Automobiles

55 Uibi Road 1. Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: GB41 1183
Email. Nora khai@premiumauto . com.sg | claimsi@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 6B411183

Reference :  PA/OD/OET2/2019/DY/TF
Date : 25-May-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Premium Leasing Pte Ltd
Address 9 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159090

- LI L L

Telephone {HP) +65 90604226 (Drv.Mr Narbert)
Type of Claim Own damage Claim
Policy No. :  999994451/100864021-00000
Vehicle No : SLN 3559U
Model Code :  AdAvant 1L.ATFSIS
Model / Year s 28-04-17
Engine No :  CVNO16063 K Auto Cormut

WP At LonSulianty nanca
Chassis No 1 WAUZZZFASHAQ14717 the Repaire cﬁ;‘;raflwm:“‘“’ Y
H“.llgt 5 * 7o resurvey before'afer spry paintng
Date In H l," shey e BT &) Oung ey
Liihllity‘ . :'r.'..'; ,:‘-.r.l::-g e h::':;tm

® I'nefd Pty bisrvey & 0N & Prasatcs b
Etﬁlii cﬂﬂ - - * Mo ilegal modification)s | s Fri—— -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu » Supplernentary famys) must be -
Accident Date ¢+  1B-May-19 & $ulwect o fral Spprovad rom imswrence Comaany

Acanowledged by Rapseer

Sigraium:
-




Premium Automobiles

- X
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLN 3559 U
Estimated Surveyor's
s5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Calibrate

: park assistance. S/ 3 280.00
To dismantle and renew rear bumper and lower _
2 ponents. Reinstall ll parts removed. Repair s S 1:500.00 777
rear fender, replace Lhs tallamp.
3 Torespray rear bumper, lhs rear fender. S 1,50000 !/lo©
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES ¢ $§ 3,472.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 16366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax
aterial L Regn No. SLN 3559
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER 5 2,015.00 f‘t'". -
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 66.00 | X A
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER 3 227.00 7 w4
JAA
4 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - LH g 38.00 (~7 -
5 REAR BUMPER TAIL LIGHT - LH 5 931.00 (70
6 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 5 40.00
7 REARTAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH 5 27.00 7 X w?
8 SUNDRIES s 300.00 © . 4n-
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 3,644.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES g 3,472.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 7.116.00 00

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend

Rermarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X0 = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel - G366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax \
2\
Name : Tapl THAQUY
Surveyed Date : gl VISP W
Authorised Date : Er: b paadvist
Excess Cost : ol deus
Liability : . J [ [ \j. i
Remarks : (12 AT
}.J 5 | — v B -ﬂ-i
G @ (o .
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly,

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel.6768 9328 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel ; (6S) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
25T Reg No. 15-9902271-W

")

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/QD/D672/2019/DY/TF
78 Shentan Way Date 5-Jul-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Clory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 10f1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLN 3559 U
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No A4 Avant 1.4 TFSIS
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Guide section upper LHS erelics d S 2000 =
2 Air vent trim LHS (ML_E] S 84.00 _—
5 £4.00
LABORS 350 7 150 Rt
1 To repair and respray taillamp panel LHS S Wﬁﬁ R T ‘
__TOTAL _$ 1,84.00

,@1' .Fm Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
s L,)
/}f/g o o;%r'i

Authorised Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email. Nora khal@premiumauto com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate t  Accident Repalrs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  B3B6 2323

Fax No . 68411183

Reference :  PA/ODIOBT2/2018/DYITF
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

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim

Policy No.

Vehicle No
Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date

Premium Leasing Pte Ltd

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090

(HP) +85 90604226 (Drv.Mr Norbert)
Own damage Claim

899594451/100864021-00000

SLN 3559 U

A4 Avant 1.4 TFSI S
28/4/2017

CVN 016063
WAUZZZF45HAD14717

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
18-May-19



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
i Labour Charges for Acci e LN 3559 U
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Calibrate park
1 lanca SIN § 280.00 5 280.00
To dismantle and renew rear bumper and lower spoller
Re-organise rear crash management componeants.
2 Reinstall all parts removed. Repair Ihs rear fender, $ 150000 s 500.00
replace Ihs lailamp.
3 To respray rear bumper, Ihs rear fender. 5 1,500.00 5 1.100.00
4 Supplementary 5 1,400.00 g 550.00
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 192.00 5 182.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . | 4,872.00

5 2,622.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:B8471 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLN 3559 U

SIN Parts Description Wm

1 REAR BUMPER $ 2,015.00 1,612.00

2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 856.00

3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER 5 227.00

4 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - LH ] 38.00

5 REAR BUMPER TAIL LIGHT - LH 5 931.00 744.80

6 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 5 40.00 31.52

7 REAR TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH 5 27.00

8 SUPPLEMENTARY $ 84.00 66.56

9 SUNDRIES 5 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 3,728.00 2,454.88
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,872.00 2,622.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,600.00 5,076.88

All changes are not inclusve of GST

Legand Remarks [OK) = Approved, Remana (X) = Not spproved

Spare pans are Special Nen




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408650
Tel - (65) G386 2323 Fax : (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 16-8902271-W

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Quantity | Dmﬂhtl_nn

Parts
1 Guide section upper LHS
2 Ajr vent trim LHS
LABORS

Estimate No.

Date

PAODIOET2/2019/10Y/TF

S-Jul-18

Service Advisor Glory Tan

Pages
Regn No
Model No

1 To repair and respray taillamp panel LHS

TOTAL

1of1
SLN 3558 U

Ad Avant 14 TFSI S

Unit Price Amount

5 2000 % 15.92
5 64.00 § 50.64
S 8400 66.56
§ 140000 § 550.00
§  1484.00 S 616.56

Far Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name -
Surveyed Date :
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts In the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



i Verﬁn Chen !LKKAutu}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 20719 9:25 AM

To: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Ce: ‘Boo seng yak'; ‘Carrine Leong'; 'Chang Chee Sing’; SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLN3559U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 30 MAY 19

Dear Jia Yee,
Confirm repair cost of $5076.88 before excess $1200 and GST @ 4 days of repair.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jlayee.yap@ premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:26 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@|kkauto.com>

Ce: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>, 'Chang Chee
Sing’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLN35539U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 30 MAY 19

Hi Adrian, Taufikh and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $5076.88 @ 4 days of repair.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
lia¥ee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd ey e e
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 63BE 2323 d. +65 676E 2925 . +65 6841 1183

e fiaves yap@premivmauto com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159838 p. +65 6836 2223



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khaif@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLN 3559 U PA/OD/OGT22019KK

23 Aug 2019
Dear Sir, |

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLN 3559 U, Audi A4 AVANT 1.4 TFSI S TRO.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLN 3559 U, claimant,
Premium Leasing Pte Ltd, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Onigmal invoice no. 85014156 — S54,148.26.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Hased on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This 15 a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SLN 3559 U

from
Telaphone +65-
Telefax +55-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Leng Kea Road

Singapore 158090
Telephone (65) B566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
S5UbiRd 1

Singapore 408698
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



"Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alsxandra Service Centre Ui Service Contre Customar Sarvice
281 Meanndre Fiosd 28t Messrars Anad 52, ity Romd 1 Sorvico Appoirimant 8365 712y
Bingapors 155538 Singapors 159008 Ssrgapors 40BEEE 2d-hour Breskdown Serece e 123
Mair Telephone GEW 2223 Main Twimphone G388 7227 Mam Teigphons GI88 7123 Ermail cuatome camsffipramamegso oom ag
Marm Telefas 6471 3733 Main Teistas  &4TH 1023 Mam Telaftes BE47 1103
[ o~ INS TAX INVOICE
Pagm 1 17:30 Company Reg. No. 138902271W
GST Reg. No. 195902271W
Al ASIR PARCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD volce: 181K + o
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Invoice: msol41s56 Account: ab0pe T |
A1G BUILDING . .
78 SHENTON WAY Date 22/08/2019 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
WG7-18 MOTOR CLAIM GEPT
SINGAPORE 078120 07%120 e B L
: Order : sLu35380 76 SHENTOM WAY
#07-1£
Term : 30 SINGAFDRE 079120
Regn No: spw3sssy (v 31027) Regn Date: 28/04/2017 Mileage: 17834 WIP No.: =4330
Model: A4 AVANT 1.4 TFSI S tronic BWS Chassis: WAURZZF4SHADIATLT Engine: cve 016062 Dept: 1
You have been assisted by :- vs-Tony Foong O =
Details Qty Linit Price Amount
g EXC Wi BEBd -1200.00 1.00 =1,200.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORK M: 280.00 1.00 ZB0.00
TO EEMOVE AND TEANSFER AZAE PAREING ALD,
CALIBRATE PARK ASSISTANCE
5 BODYWORE M: 500.00 1.00 %00.D0
TO DISMANTLE AND HEWEW HEAR BUMFER.
BEFAIA LHS AEAR FENDER.HECRGANISE
REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
BEINSTALL ALL FARTE REMOVED
= EUDYWORE M: 1100.00 1.00 1.100:00
TE BESPHAY AEAR BUMPER AMD LHS RERR FENDER
5 BODYWORE M 152.00 1.00 152,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
5 BODYWORK M: $50.00 1.00 550,00
TO HEPAIR RMD HESFRAY LHE TATLLAMP BANEL
¥ ABWSEOTERSH 007318/ (V) {5K) GUIDE Less 0204 L.00 L&, 50 15,92
4 REWSS45051 [R) [SX)TAIL LIGHT 27 Leas D20k £.00 931.00 744 .80
X AEWZB0T0ETA GAY COVER [LAST) Leas D204 1.00 201%.00 1,612.00
X ABROBI 94 ESH THIM Leas D20W L.DD €31.30 50. 64
¥ ABWSE0T453 007245/ (V) (EB) GUIDE Less D20% 1.00 1%.40 31.52
Parts 2,454,608 Sub-Total 3,876,868
Labair 0.00 b .":':'w
Sublet  2,622.00 [ NN 271.38
Menus .00 s % T8 GST il
Lubricant 0.00 . =
! & -
\ A Grand Total S RS0 AN
W oy ¥ n 8
-t

Received by

For & on behalfl of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid MNorah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLN3S59U
PA/OLV6T220MWTF
11 July 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model

V ehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess

Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost :
WIF No. :
Repairer's Name

Audi A4 AVANT 1.4 TFSI S tronic
WAUZZZF45HADI4717
SLN3539U

17694KM

Premium Leasing Pte Lid
999994451/100864021-00000
$1,284.00 (7% GST)

18 May 2019

55K Jalan Lim Ta See. Sg 266233
E+ille®ne
54330

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AlG - SLN3IS59U

from
Telephone +65-
Teletax  +65-
Mabile 65
Cur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Aet

Date

totel pages

Premium Automaobiles Ple Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (85) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408689
Talephone (B5) 6366 2323
Telelax  (G5) 68471 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case  |Wotified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Adtj Epe lAdi Submitted | Inm Awth'ed Statis
Pending for Survey
Mo | 28 May 2019 OIS sesore8m : u:.uu.:; earoyg
£t Ay ot | £dt Esmmates Wi Bt Cancel Caee |

Reforence

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS __|{created by Insurer]
Insured PREMIUM LEASING FTE LTD, Co Rag. No.: 201009676, Tel: +65%0604236
Varhicle | | I8/O5/2019 18:00 - :59
Nor | |sin3ssoU Date of Loss: | 134 yionths and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claie Type: | OD / 319435495856 NoEY/CavE” | 0999994451 (Comprehensiva)
| Excean: 5§1,.200.00

Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexsndra (HQ) 2681 Alexandra Fie Lid, Level 82, 159938 Alexandra - Tel: 63882231

m AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pra. Lid. (§6) - Tal: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokeshi chaniisig.com

Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) - Telr B258-3561 ., [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BTN HAMID] . [Final Rpt dus
: 11/06/2019]

NORBERT TUELLMANN (29 / Male) , NRIC: GILG74078, Tel: «6590604226 Emall: atuslimanni@iseb. de

Drreer/TCusto |
clan: |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mai |
+ AlG_SG [11/05/2019); sxcess

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Creste Mew Yask | Compiste |

Due Date  Priorlty Type Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On Crested On  Done?
Mo results.
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Claim Documents

*SLN3559U (31943549585G)
oD
May 18 2019 6:00PM
[PREMIUM LEASING PTE LTD]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra

Page 1 of 2

Photos/Images e 3 pes “|| M
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail |Prirt
1 |0%/07/15 16:10 | General View Q| warwc | A
3 |05/07/1916:10 | Genersl View O | loeaws | H |
3 |05/07/19 16:10 | General View 8| eawc | M4

4 |oS/07/18 16:10 | General View @ i | HA
£ |05/07/1916:10 | General View 0| wadws | A
& |03/07/1216:10 | Genersl View Q! s | B

|7 |0507/1916:10 | General View @ | waaws | A
§ |05/07/1916:10 | General View @ | wesewc | &
@ |os/o7/19 16110 General View 0| edirc | M

10 |08/07/1916:10 | General View 0 st | HA

(11 |05/01/19 16:10 | General View Q| Lrs | @

12 |05M7/1% 16:10 | Genaral View O weaws | B
13 |05/07/1% 16:10 | General View Q| ceaws | &

|14 |05/07/19 16:10 | Genaral View 0| ediec |

E 15 |0507/1916:10 | Genersl View O eivc | B
16 |05/07/12 16:10 | General View O lsaws | &
17 |05/07/1% 16:10 | Genoral View B weews | H
18 |O5/07/19 16:10 | General View | oacrs | A
19 |05/071% 16:10 | General View 0| adirc | &4
20 |05/08/19 14:40 | Reinspection Phato 0! osac | A
21 |05/08/19 1440 | Reinspection Phato @ | eaws |
73 |05/08/19 14:40 | Reinspection Photo O | waiws | B

23 |05/08/19 14:40 Rpinspection Photo _\-ﬂ waa G | B
4 |05/08/15 14:40 | Relnspection Phato 0| weawrc | A
25 |0%/08/19 14:40 | Reinspection Phato | wowe | A
2% |05/08/19 1440 | Relnspection Phato 0| weerwrs | A
27 |05/08/19 14:4C | Relnspection Photo 0| wews | HA
26 |05/08/1% 14:30 | Reinspection Photo 0| weswc | A
79 |05/08/19 14:40 Relnspection Phato B | oadwsc | A
30 |05/08/19 14:40 Reinspection Photo 0| veaws | A

Documentation 1oerpage (V]| B

Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/05/15 16:48 | Singapore Accident Statement 0 | iosaror
2 |30/05/19 16:42 | Cartificats of Insurance 0 | loedreor
3 | 30/05/19 16:4% INTERVIEW FORM AND UNDERTANING g Load POF
4 |30/05/19 16:49 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
5 |30/05/18 16:54 | Driver's Driving Licanse E Lond PTF
6 |05/07/19 16:00 | SUPPLEMENTARY Load POF
7 |75/09/1909:41 | Warkshop Invelce Lusad POF
8 |25/p9/19 09:41 | Discharge Voucher 0 | Lood Por

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [Vuw i Srower 2]
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/9/2019
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Page 2 of 2

'mmm 1 pex page ~]| &
No | Finalized Cn Premium Automohiles Pte Ltd (UBT) _ | Thumbnail | Print
t 122/05/19 1638 | Accident Statement O | Losd M
22705718 16:25 | Addendum Shest O idws | &
3 |27/0%/19 16:25 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 i Load HTM
Photos [ Images = Eww EIE
Mo | Finalized Cn Pramium Automobilies Pta Ltd {(UBT) Thumbmall | Print
1 | 22/05/19 16:26 | Accldent Photo 0 | airc | ¥
7 |22/05/19 16:26 | Accident Photo Q| waws M
3 |22/0519 16:26 | Accident Photo 0| vowc: | A
4 |22/0519 16:26 | Accldent Photo D e | B
5 |22/0819216:26 | Accident Photo Q| s | &
& | 22/05/19 16:26 | Accldent Photo O | wars | B
|7 |22/05/19 16:26 | Accident Photo @ | waws | A
8§ |Z2/05/19 16:26 | Accident Photo | wewe | @
s |z2/051916:26 | Accident Photo 0| waawc | A
10 | 7205019 16:26 | Accldent Photo 0| oadws | A
=
Documentation 1 per page M [+
|Ma | Finalized On Premium Automoblles Me Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
!: Z3/05/15 16:37 | Sketch Plan 0| waaws | A
2 |22/05/19 16:37 | Skatch Plan #2 @ | adwc | A
Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | sove | pome |
Thare are no document checkiists configured,

[

L]
Show Remarks Ta: ﬁﬂaummtm
Mots: Bamprky s privaie anisss yeu ghow @ io siher partes
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg e 1sseor1sem)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3581 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: surf@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

i:g g:jlfd;;ﬁgﬂa :;ammwm;ﬁg'm Our File No: CC3AIG18008620/T1VD3E2
' nton Way #08-
Singapore 078120 Date: 26/08/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant. PREMIUM LEASING PTE LTD Policy Na: 0990094451
Date of Loss: 18/05/2018 Mature of Claim: 0D Claim No- 3194354058506
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLN3559U
Make & Model: AUDI Q5 SPORT. 2.0 TFSI QU S TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVNO16063
Reqg. Date: 280472017 (Man. Year; 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZF45HAD14T17
Colour Blue Odometer; 16778 km
Engine Capacity: 1395 cc
Markel Valua/™New Car
Prica: 5%114.000.00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Valua/New Car Price
M F VEHICLE AT F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accidenl Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Fronl Left Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Left Side: Conlinental 8 mm
Frant Right Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 8 mm
The above valuey represent the remaining Hre rpsds cepth
:ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂw Ms Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 3.710.56 2,454 88 1,255 68 1384
Miscaellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 BT2.00 2682200 2.250.00 46.18
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (8§) 8,582.56 5,076.88 3,505.68 40.85
- Excess (55§) 1.200.00 1.200.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 7.382.56 3.676.68 3.505.68 47 48
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 516.78 271.38 245 40 47 49
Nett Amount (S5) 7,899.34 4 148.26 3,751.08 47.49
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30052019
Dale Inspected. 30/05/2018 Inspected At Premium Aulomobiles Pte Lid -
Alexandra (HQ)
281 Alexandra Pte Ltd, Level B2,
159938
Estimaled Period of Repair 4,0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection haa been carred aul o the beaf of our
knowledge and ability but any olfvar dabiity under any other clircumstances iz hereby expressly excluded
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Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 2,015.00FS *1612.00FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 66.00FS *.FS
3 1 *REAR BEUMPER SPOILER Not Necessary 22T 00FS “F5
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TAIL LIGHT-LH Cracked 931.00FS “T44 BOFS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Deformed 40.00FS *31.52FS
B 1 *REAR TAIL LIGHT TRIM-LH Nol Necassary 27.00FS “FS§
7 1 *SUNDRIES Mol Necessary 300.00FS “-F8
8 1 *GUIDE SECTION UPPER LHS Cracked 1582FS “15.92FS
g 1 *AIR VENT TRIM LHS Cracked 5064FS *50B4FS
0 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - LH Not Necessary 38.00FS *FS
FaFmncnise part. 5=5pcNeft

Total Parts (S35) 3,710.56 2,454 88

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING Mew 260.00 280.00
AID.CALIBRATE PARK ASSISTANCE

2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER AND New 1,500.00 500.00

LOWER SPOILER.RE-ORGANISE REAR CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED.REPAIR LHS REAR FENDER,REPLACE LHS

TAILLAMP
3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER,LHS REAR FENDER MNew 1.500.00 1,100.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 192.00
- TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY TAILLAMP PANEL LHS Mew 1,400.00 550.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,872.00 2,622.00
( Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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